



Jean-Christophe Diserens

Attorney at Law, Partner

Contact

Lausanne Office

Tel. +41 58 200 33 52

jean-christophe.diserens@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Ingrid Roduit

+41 58 200 33 52

ingrid.rodut@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne

Place Saint-François 1

P.O. Box

1001 Lausanne

‘Science sans conscience n’est que ruine de l’âme’ - Rabelais

Jean-Christophe Diserens began his career as Deputy Attorney General for the Canton of Vaud.

He then joined the law firm Baumgartner-Wellauer-Diserens-Lei Ravello as a partner.

In 2010, he joined Villa Olivier as a partner, then Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne from 2013, as a partner.

Expertise

Construction and real estate



Private Clients



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Insurance and Liability



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance,
internal investigations, crisis management,
and compliance



Board of Directors

- Member of the Board of the Vaud Foundation against Alcoholism
-

Career

- Since 2013
Partner, Carrard & Associés, now Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2010–2012
Partner, Villa Olivier in Lausanne
 - 1980–2010
Partner, Baumgartner-Wellauer-Diserens-Lei Ravello
 - 1978–1980
Deputy Attorney General for the Canton of Vaud
-

Memberships

- Vaud Bar Association
 - Swiss Bar Association (SBA)
-

Education

- Since 1980
Attorney at law in Lausanne
 - 1978–1980
Deputy Attorney General for the Canton of Vaud
 - 1977
Admitted to the Bar, Geneva
 - 1972–1976
Assistant in law of obligations at the Lausanne Faculty of Law
 - 1972
Law degree at the University of Lausanne
-

Languages

French, English
